
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: Johnny Titsworth (jtitsworth@cimarex.com)
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: FW: GISSLER B 031
Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 9:46:43 AM
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Johnny,

Attached are photos taken by OCD Field Rep yesterday on Burnett Gissler B 31.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720

-----Original Message-----
From: Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 7:27 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: GISSLER B 031

  MR. BRATCHER

FYI:

GISSLER B 031  30-015-32200-00-00  32.8311928/103.9477127  SPILL AREA WAS SOUTH OF WELL HEAD. 
 STAINED AREA APPROXIAMATELY 15' X 50'.

THANK YOU.
Tony Morales, Compliance Officer
EMNRD-OCD
811 S. First St.
Artesia, NM  88210
575-748-1283 ext. 106
575-703-0233 (cellular)
Tony.Morales@state.nm.us
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
 attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


